BYRON STORY

Cambridge, UK. 07847666929 byronstory123@gmail.com

I am a recent University of Brighton BA graphic design graduate with first-class honours. Experienced in the Adobe and Microsoft suites, and moving fluently between print and digital design. Good at working to deadlines on tight schedules, giving and recieving constructive critique and feedback in a team environment.



WORK EXPERIENCE

.....

Job Shadowing

06/2019 to 06/2019

WHAM!

Battersea, London.

During the end of Year 10 of my GCSES, I spent time at WHAM, a branding agency based within Battersea, London. I garnered something of an understanding of the professional workplace environment, compiled information into presentations, and sat in on live meetings for their then-current advertisement projects.

Exhibition Supervision

05/2024 to 05/2024 University of Brighton Brighton

I helped look after the University of Brighton BA Graphic Design 3rd year degree show, One Fifty where my work was also displayed. Running the shop, directing guests, keeping the exhibition space safe and tidy.



SKILLS

Graphic Design - 5 years

Adobe Suite - 5 years

Microsoft Suite - 5 years

Time Management - 3 years

Attention to Detail - 3 years

Problem Solving - 5 years

Presentation Skills - 3 years

Academic Research Skills - 3 years

Communication Skills - 3 years



EDUCATION

Univeristy of Brighton

Bachelor's Graphic Design Brighton 10/2021 to 05/2024

Long Road Sixth Form

Other

A-levels (Graphic Design, Media Studies, Film Studies) Cambridge

09/2019 to 09/2021

Swavesey Village College

High school or equivalent

Mathematics, English Literature/Language, Combined Science, Ethics, Geography, History, Photography, Computer Science.

Cambridge



LINKS

https://www.linkedin.com/in/byron-story-406602214/

https://byronstory.cargo.site/